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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Courtney Struble

DATE 8/25/2010 3:14:22 PM PDT
RE FW: 8813966

COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Couriney Struble

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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. »

COVER LETTER

TO:  Registration Section
Division bf Corpurationy

SuBspcT; PRINCIPALPIXELS, LLC

(Nume 'of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Atticles of Amendiment and fee(s) arc submitted for filing,

Pleass retumn all correspondence concerning this maticr woithe following:

Katherine DePangher

(Name of Perkon)

Legalzoom.com, Inc. L
(Fim/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

"(City/Statz and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, pléase call:

Katherine DePangher g 323 ., 962-8600

(Name of Person) (Ares Code & Daytime Telephane Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:
1 525:00-Filing Fee 1 $30.00 Filing Fec & [7] 555.00 Filing Fee & [1$60.00 Filing Fee,
Crertifivata uf St Centificd Copy: ‘Certificaic of Siamus &
(addditionn copy is enclosed) Cerlified Copy

(additional copy.is onclosed)

‘MAILING ADDRESS: ™ " STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section.

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations:

P.0O. Box 6327 Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FI. 32314 2661 Executive.Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION 10 AUG 26 &M 7: Gy
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited Jiability company is.
PRINCIPAL PIXELS, LLC

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on 02/18/2008 and assigned document number
LOBO00O17751 e

3 The 'date the dissolution was approved: 8/15/2010

4. A dcscnptmn of occurrcnee that resulted in the limited liability company’s. dnssolut:on pmuam o section
608.441, Flovida Statults. (copy 608.441 on back cover letier).

The limited liability company is no longer conducting business.

5. CHECK ONE:
-All debts, obligations and liabilitics of the limited liability company have been paid or ‘discharged.
DAdequat: provision has been made for the debits, obhgauons and liabilities pursuant 1o 8. 608.442 1,

6. All remaining property and-assets have been distributed among iis.imembers in‘accordance wnth thelr Tespective
rights and intcrests. _

7. CHECK QNE:
.Thcrc are no.suits pending against the company in'any’ court.

[ Adequate provision has been made for-the satisfaction of any judgment, order or decree: whxch may be
entered against it in any pcndmg suit.

Signarures.of the members having the same percentage of membership interests necessary to approve the.dissofution:

Printed Name, -

Richard L Robertson

Stacey L Robertson

FILING FEE: $25.00



